
Dorothy Menasco 

From: Dorothy Menasco 
Sent: 
To: 

Friday, February 07, 2014 3:27 PM 
Jennifer Crawford 

Cc: Carlotta Stauffer; Hong Wang 
Subject: RE: Change of firm, e-mail address, and fax number 

Thank you very much for your help, Jennifer. I don't see a problem with putting them in the docket 
files per your preference. 

From: Jennifer Crawford 
Sent: Friday, February 07, 2014 11:43 AM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Cc: Carlotta Stauffer; Hong Wang 
Subject: RE: Change of 

I've heard back from Mary Anne and the other supervisors; they didn't have a preference whether these go 
into the docket filings or correspondence section. I have a personal preference that they go into the docket 
filings, but if there's any concerns in that regard, please let me know. 

From: Dorothy Menasco 
Sent: Thursday, February 06, 2014 4:43PM 
To: Jennifer Crawford 
Cc: Carlotta Stauffer; Hong Wang 
Subject: RE: Change of 

We usually put changes of contact information in parties correspondence. However, since this was 
filed as a "notice," we need a confirmation from GCL as to how to proceed. 

From: Jennifer Crawford 
Sent: Thursday, February 06, 2014 4:26 PM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Subject: RE: Change of 

I would think they belong in the docket file , but if you usually put notices of change of firm/change of 
representation/etc. in correspondence, that's fine too. 

From: Dorothy Menasco 
Sent: Thursday, February 06, 2014 3:42PM 
To: Jennifer Crawford 
Subject: Change of 
Importance: High 

Good afternoon, Jennifer. 

Mr. Friedman's office has filed a "Notice of Change of Firm, E-mail Address, and Fax Number" in all 
of the dockets listed below. Those should have been e-mailed to clerk@psc.state.fl.us rather thane­
filed. However, since they were filed (example of same shown below), please confirm whether you 
would like these placed in the docket file or if placing them in correspondence is acceptable. 

1 

FPSC Commission Clerk
PRE-APPENDED
FEB 10, 2014 - 2:11 PM
DOCUMENT NO. 00266-12
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Example of one of the filings: 

Martin Friedman {mfriedman@ffllegal.com) 
Martin Friedman (mfriedman@ffllegal.com) 
Martin Friedman {mfriedman@ffllegal.com) 
Martin Friedman (mfriedman@ffllegal.com} 
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
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

Docket No.: 
IN RE: Application for amendment of 
Certificate Nos. and in 

County by 
UTILITY COMP1 

--------------------~/ 
NOTIGI! OF CHANGE OF FIRM. E-MAIL ADDRESS, AND PAX NUMBER 

The undersigned hereby gives notice t1lat he is now affiliated with Friedman; 

Friedman & Long, P .A. The address and telephone number remain unchanged, but the 

new e-mail addresses and fax number are below: 

Primacy E-mail Address: 
Secondary E-mail Addresses: 

Fax Number: 

mfriedman <i)fflle Lcom 
drudolf@friedmanfriedmanandJong.com 
jhamel@friedmanfrledmanandlong.com 

(407) 878-2178 

I~ 
RespectfuJly submitted this ie__ day 
of February, 2014, by: 

FRIEDMAN, FRIEDMAN & LONG, P.A. 
766 North Sun Drive, Suite 4030 
Lake Mary. FL 32746 
Phone: (407) 830-6331 
Fax: (407) 878-2178 
mfriedman@ffllegal.com 
drudolf@friedmanfriedrnanandlong.com 
jhamel@friedmanfriedmanandlong.com 

~· · ~{~ I '\ . ~7 

MARTJNi.FRiDMAN 
Florida Bar No.: 474797 
Forrhe Finn 

3 
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Eric Fryson 

FPSC, eLK CfJRRESPFrom: Dorothy Menasco oAuministrative!>4. PllrtiesO ConsumerSent: Tuesday, January 08,201310:57 AM 

DOCUMENT NO. 002t;::.(O-/2­To: 'Dana Rudolf 
 i P!S""R'rn !"nON'
Cc: Eric Fryson 	 ~k r__~_- • ---~---

. Subject: RE: {BULK} Docket No. 110200-WU; Application for increase in water rates in Franklin County by 
Water Management Services, Inc. 

Thank you for that confirmation. As an FYI, the filing received at 5:02 has been assigned DN 
00122-13. 

Dorothy Menasco 
Florida Public Service Commission 
OffICe ofCommission Clerk 
SSO-413-6770 

Please note: Florida has a vel}' broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are 

public records available to the public and media upon request, Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure, 


From: Dana Rudolf [mailto:drudolf@sfflaw.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, January 08, 2013 10:58 AM 
To: Filings@psc.state.f1.us 
Subject: RE: {BULK} Docket No. 110200-WU; Application for increase in water rates in Franklin County 
by Water Management Services, Inc. 
Importance: Low 

The second filing (at 5:02) was the actual filing. 

DANA RunOLF 
Office Assistant 

&nbsp; SUNDSTROM, FRIEDMAN &FUMERO,
SUNDSTROM, LLP 
fRIEDMAN & fUMERO, lLf 	 At torneys at Law 


766 North Sun Drive, Suite 4030 

Lake Mary, Florida 32746 

T: 407.830.6331 
F: 407.830.8522 
drudolf@sfflaw.com 
www.sfflaw.com 


Tallahassee. Lake Mary • Boca Raton 


Notice: This email message, and any attachments hereto, contains confidential information that is legally 
privileged. Ifyou are not the intended recipient, you must not review, transmit, convert to hard copy, copy, use 
or disseminate this email or any attachments to it. Ifyou have received this email in error, please notify us 
immediately by return mail or by telephone at (888)-877-6555 and delete the original and all copies ofthis 
transmission, including any attachments. Thank you. 

From: Filings@psc.state.f1.us [mailto:Filings@PSC.STATE.FL.US] 
Sent: Tuesday, January 08, 2013 10:53 AM 
To: Dana Rudolf 
Cc: SAYLER.ERIK@leg.state.f1.us; Martha Barrera; gdb5@comcast.net; sandymchase@comcast.net; Eric 

118/2013 

mailto:sandymchase@comcast.net
mailto:gdb5@comcast.net
mailto:SAYLER.ERIK@leg.state.f1.us
mailto:mailto:Filings@PSC.STATE.FL.US
mailto:Filings@psc.state.f1.us
http:www.sfflaw.com
mailto:drudolf@sfflaw.com
mailto:Filings@psc.state.f1.us
mailto:mailto:drudolf@sfflaw.com
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Fryson 
Subject: RE: {BULK} Docket No. 1l0200-WU; Application for increase in water rates in Franklin County by Water 
Management Services, Inc. 

Ms. Rudolf: 

We received the e-filing cover page below at 4:52 p.m. on 1/7/13. However there was no attachment 
included. Please confirm if the document received thereafter at 5:02 p.m. is the actual filing, or if there 
were should have been 2 separate filings. Thank you for your help. 

Dorothy Menasco 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Office 0f0Jmmission Ckrk 
$50-413-6770 

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state offICials reg arding state business are public 
records available to the publiC and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure. 

From: Dana Rudolf [mailto:drudolf@sfflaw.com] 
Sent: Monday, January 07, 2013 4:S6 PM 
To: Filings@psc.stateJl.us 
Cc: SAYLER.ERIK@lea.stateJI.us; Martha Barrera; gdb5@comcast.neti sandymchase@comcast.net 
Subject: {BULK} Docket No. 1l0200-WU; Application for increase in water rates in Franklin County by Water 
Management Services, Inc. 
Importance: Low 

a) Martin S. Friedman, Esquire 
Sundstrom, Friedman & Fumero, LLP 
766 North Sun Drive, Suite 4030 
Lake Mary, FL 32746 
(407) 830-6331 
mfriedman@sfflaw.com 

b) Docket No. 110200-WU 
Applicat ion for increase in water rates in Franklin County by Water Management Services, Inc. 

c) Water Manageme nt Services, Inc. 

d) 2 pages 

e) Notice of Service ofResponses to Staff's Fourth Set ofInterrogatories (Nos. 17-20) 

DANA RUDOLF 
Office Assistant 

SUNDSTROM, FRIEDMAN & FUMERO,
SUNDSTROM. LLP 
FRIEDMAN & FUMERO~ UP Attorneys at Law 
Attorney" C()UfLSelof~ 766 North Sun Drive, Suite 4030 

Lake Mary, Florida 32746 ,/,,/-~~:====~!!~r"·· T: 407.830.6331 

F: 407.830.8522 

118/2013 


mailto:sandymchase@comcast.net
mailto:SAYLER.ERIK@lea.stateJI.us
mailto:Filings@psc.stateJl.us
mailto:mailto:drudolf@sfflaw.com
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drudolf@sffiaw.com 
www.sfflaw.com 

Tallahassee. Lake Mary • Boca Raton 

Notice: This email message, and an yattachments hereto, contains confidential information that is legally 
privileged. Ifyou are not the intended recip ient, you must not review, transmit, convert to hard copy, copy, use 
or disseminate this email or any attachments to it. Ifyou have received this email in error, please notify us 
immediately by return mail or by telephone at (888)-877-6555 and delete the original and all copies of this 
transmission, including any attachments. Thank you. 

118/2013 


http:www.sfflaw.com
mailto:drudolf@sffiaw.com
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Dorothy Menasco \\Qaoo-wu 
From: Vandiver, Denise [VANDIVER.DENISE@leg.state.f1.us1 

Sent: Thursday, November 08, 201211:41 AM 

To: Dorothy Menasco 

Subject: RE: Staff discovery 

Thx! 

FPSC.CLK·CORRESPONDENCE 
_Admlnlatrltlvt}l.Parhl_coneum.r 
DOCUMENT NO.~():>\w'- IJ. 
DISTRIBUTION: _____ 

From: Dorothy Menasco [mailto:DMenasco@PSC.STATE.FL.US] 
Sent: November 08,201211:30 AM 
To: Vandiver, Denise 
Subject: RE: Staff discovery 

Hi Denise, 

Thank you for brining that to our attention. The description has been updated to: 

GCL/Barrera - Copy of certificate of service [of staffs response to Citizens' 2nd request for 
PODs]. 

From: Vandiver, Denise [mailto:VANDIVER.DENISE@lea.state.f1.us] 

Sent: Thursday, November 08, 2012 11:00 AM 

To: Dorothy Menasco 

Subject: FW: Staff discovery 


Dorothy: 

This item was confusing and I think the title should be "Response to Citizen's Second Request for 

Production to Citizens" 


Just an fyi 


107477-12 1111/6/2012 IGCL/Barrera - COpy of certificate of service of staff's 2nd request for PODs to ( 

Denise N. Vandiver 
Office of Public Counsel 
111 West Madison Street 
Pepper Building, Room 812 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1400 
Phone: 850-487-8239 
Email: vandiver.denise@leg.state.f1.us 

-Jl Please consider the environment be/ore printing this e-mail 

11/8/2012 


mailto:vandiver.denise@leg.state.f1.us
mailto:mailto:VANDIVER.DENISE@lea.state.f1.us
mailto:mailto:DMenasco@PSC.STATE.FL.US
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Eric Fryson 

FPSC, CLK CORRESPONDENCE 

oAdmioistrativeji{ PartiesO Consumer 
.........,.... ... ,'''''' ""''\..,,,, - I..., 

From: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
uv\,.,u.u ....,· ,,,-,,, 

DISTRIBUT!?~:.:..:...-=:;;;;:;;;;;;;:;;::;;;;;;;;:;;::;:;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;..1 

Sent: Monday, November 05, 20125:11 PM 

To: 'Dana Rudolf 

Cc: Martin Friedman; Michele Parks; SAYLER.ERIK@leg.state.f1.us; Martha Barrera; lisa Bennett; 
Eric Fryson 

Subject: FW: {BULK} Previously sent at 3:30 p.m. - Docket No.: 110200-WU; Application for Increase in 
Water Rates in Franklin County by Water Management Services, Inc. 

Importance: Low 

Attachments: Resp to OPC's Motion to Compel Discovery (signed).doc.pdf.pdf 

Mr. Rudolf: 

The attached document appears to be a duplicate of a filing received today at 3: 30 p.m. from 
Michele Parks. That document was assigned DN 07474-12. Please advise. For future reference, 
and to avoid adding duplicate filings to the record, please give our office a call to see if filings 
have been received before sending them again. Thank you for your help. 

Dorothy Menasco 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Office ofCommission Ckrk 
850-41.~-6770 

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communicetions to or from state officials regarding state business are 
public records available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communicetions may therefore be subject to public disclosure. 

From: Dana Rudolf [mailto:drudolf@sfflaw.com] 
sent: Monday, November OS, 2012 4:51 PM 
To: Filings@psc.state.f1.us 
Cc: Martin Friedman; Michele Parks; SAYLER.ERIK@leg.state.f1.us; Martha Barrera; Lisa Bennett 
Subject: {BULK} Previously sent at 3:30 p.m. - Docket No.: 110200-WU; Application for Increase in 
Water Rates In Franklin County by Water Management Services, Inc. 
Importance: Low 

a. Martin S. Friedman, Esquire 
Sundstrom, Friedman & Fumero, LLP 
766 N. Sun Drive, Suite 4030 
Lake Mary, FL 32746 
PHONE: (407) 830-6331 
FAX: (407) 830-8522 
mfriedman@sfflaw.com 

b. Docket No.: 1l0200-WU; Application for Increase in Water Rates in Franklin County by 
Water Management Services, Inc. 

c. Water Management Services, Inc. 

d. 13 Pages 

1116/2012 

mailto:SAYLER.ERIK@leg.state.f1.us
mailto:Filings@psc.state.f1.us
mailto:mailto:drudolf@sfflaw.com
mailto:SAYLER.ERIK@leg.state.f1.us
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e. Response to OPC's Motion to Compel Discovery (First Set ofInterrogatories and First Request to 
Produce) 

&n bsp; 
DANA RUDOLF 
Office Assistant 

SUNDSTROM, FRIEDMAN & FUMERO,
SUNDSTROM. LLP 

FRIEDMAN & FUMERO, UP 
 Attorneys at Law 

AuorrH,Y$ 766 North Sun Drive, Suite 4030 


Lake Mary, Florida 32746 


_."'~_____~_._____'______'*_"_~~"'"'>."'''''''''',',',',,__>,_c,.'_., -_*-__" ___~_____~_""''''''''>.'''''"'>.''''w.'''''r/"",__> -,------,---.,"""_., 

~ : 
T: 407.830.6331 
F: 407.830.8522 
drudolf@sfflaw.com 
www.sfflaw.com 


Tallahassee. Lake Mary • Boca Raton 


Notice: This email message, and any a ttaehments hereto, contains confidential information that is legally 
privileged. Ifyou are not the intended recipient, you must not review, transmit, convert to hard copy, copy, use 
or disseminate this email or any attachments to it. Ifyou have received this email in error, please notify us 
immediately by return mail or by telephone at (888)-877-6555 and delete the original and all copies of tbis 
transmission, including anyattacbments. Thank you. 

11/6/2012 


http:www.sfflaw.com
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Dorothy Menasco 

From: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
Sent: Monday, October 15, 20124:36 PM 
To: 'Dana Rudolf 
Cc: 'Michele Parks' 
Subject: FW: Docket No.: 110200-WU: Application for Increase in Water Rates in Franklin County by Water Management Services, 

Inc. 
Attachments: Objection to OPC Request to Produce.pdf: Objection to OPC Interrogatories.pdf 
Ms. Rudolf: 

The attached e-filing appears to be a duplicate of an e-filing received from Michele Parks at 3:34 
p.m. today. As such, your filing received at 4:15 p.m. has not been accepted for filing. 

Please advise if there are any changes or revisions. 

A link to the PSC e-filing requirements is being provided for your convenience: 
FPSC. CLK CORRESPONDENCE 

http://www.floridapsc.com/docketsle-filings/ oAdminlstrativ1ZlPartiesD Consumer 

DOCUMENT NO. ~ta-12Please call our office ifyou have any questions. 
DISTRIBUTION: 

Dorothy Menasco 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Office of Commission Clerk 
850-413-6770 

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or 
from state officials regarding state business are public records available to the public and media 
upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure. 

From: Dana Rudolf [mailto:drudolf@sfflaw.com] 

Sent: Monday, October 15, 20124:08 PM 

To: Filings@psc.state.f1.us . 

Cc: Michele Parks 

Subject: Docket No.: 110200-WU; Application for Increase in Water Rates in Franklin County by Water 

Management Services, Inc. 


a) Martin S. Friedman, Esquire 
Sundstrom, Friedman & Fumero, LLP 
766 N. Sun Drive, Suite 4030 
Lake Mary, FL 32746 
PHONE: (407) 830-633] 
FAX: (407) 830-8522 
mmedman@sfflaw.com 

b) Docket No.: l10200-WU; Application for Increase in Water Rates in Franklin County by Water 
Management Services, Inc. 

c) Water Management Services, Inc. 

d) 2 documents - 7 pages each 

e) WMSI's Objections to Citizens' First Set oflnterrogatories and WMSI's Objections to Citizens' 
First Request to Produce 

10115/2012 

mailto:mmedman@sfflaw.com
mailto:Filings@psc.state.f1.us
mailto:mailto:drudolf@sfflaw.com
http://www.floridapsc.com/docketsle-filings


FPSC, CLK CORRESPONDENCE 
Dorothy Menasco iD AdmilistrativelZr PartiesO Consumer 

DOCUMENT NO. f)u/{~&;-rL­
From: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
Sent: Monday, October 15, 20124:33 PM DISTRIBUTION: 
To: 'Michele Parks' 
Cc: Martha Barrera; Sayler, Erik 
Subject: FW: Docket No.: 110200-WU; Application for Increase in Water Rates in Franklin County by 

Water Management Services, Inc. 

Attachments: Objection to OPC Interrogatories.pdf; Objectioh to OPC Request to Produce. pdf 

am 
Objection to Objection to 

PC InterrogatorPC Request to F 
Ms. Parks: 

The attached e-filing appears to be a duplicate of an e-filing received from you at 3 :34 p.m. As such, the filing 
received at 4: 15 p.m. has not been accepted for filing. 

A link to the PSC e-filing requirements is being provided for your convenience: 

http://www.floridapsc.comldockets/e-filings! 

Please call our office if you have any questions. 

Dorothy Menasco 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Office of Commission Clerk 
850-413-6770 

Please note: Florida has a very broad public.records law. Most written communications to or from state officials 
regarding state business are public records available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail 
communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure. 

-----Original Message----­
From: Michele Parks [mailto:mparks@sfflaw.com] 
Sent: Monday, October 15, 20124:14 PM 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
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

b) Docket No.: 110200-WU; Application for Increase in Water Rates in 
1 

mailto:mfriedman@sfflaw.com
mailto:Filings@psc.state.fl.us
mailto:mailto:mparks@sfflaw.com
http://www.floridapsc.comldockets/e-filings
mailto:Filings@psc.state.fl.us


Franklin County by Water Management Services, Inc. 


c) Water Management Services, Inc. 


d) 2 documents - 7 pages each 


e) WMSI's Objections to Citizens' First Set of Interrogatories and 

WMSI's Objections to Citizens' First Request to Produce 


2 
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FPSC, CLK CORRESPONDENCE 
Eric Fryson oAdmiaistrativelSl PartiesD Consumer 

From: Filings@psc.state.f1.us DOCUMENT NO. QJZC:,C:,,,", 12­
Sent: Friday, October 05,20125:10 PM DISTRIBUTION: 

To: 'Martin Friedman'; Woods, Monica 

Cc: Sayler, Erik; Vandiver, Denise; Gene Brown; Martha Barrera; Ralph Jaeger; Eric Fryson 

Subject: RE: {BULK} RE: 110200-WU.OPC.Notice of Service.1st ROGS and PODS to WMSI 

Mr. Friedman: 

This message was delivered to the e-filings in-box. This message will be placed in 
correspondence without further action. 

For future reference, please direct comments to clerk(a1psc.state.fl.us. 

Dorothy Menasco 
Florida Public Servia Commission 
OffIce ofCommission Qerk 
8so~413~6770 

Please note: Florida has a vet)' broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are 
public records available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure. 

From: Martin Friedman [mailto:MFriedman@sfflaw.com] 
sent: Friday, October OS, 2012 5:01 PM 
To: Woods, Monica; Filings@psc.state.fI.us 
Cc: Sayler, Erik; Vandiver, Denise; Gene Brown; Martha Barrera; Ralph Jaeger 
Subject: {BULK} RE: 1l0200-WU.OPC.Notice of Service.lst ROGS and PODS to WMSI 
Importance: Low 

Erik, 
I have come to expect this kind of "Mickey Mouse" practice from you. Serving 

discovery at almost 5pm on a Friday afternoon. Get some professionalism!! 
Marty 

MARTIN S. FRIEDMAN 

SUNDSTROM, SUNDSTROM, FRIEDMAN & FUMERO, 


!.!y~Q~ ..~.!Y~~~Qf. u.p LLP 


Attorneys at Law 
766 North Sun Drive, Suite 4030 
Lake Mary, Florida 32746 
T: 407.830.6331 
F: 407.830.8522 
M: 407.310.2077 

mfriedman@sffiaw.com 

www.sftlaw.com 


Tallahassee. Lake Mary • Boca Raton 

< /o:p> 


Notice: This email message, and any attachments hereto, contains confidential information that is legally 


10/8/2012 

http:www.sftlaw.com
mailto:mfriedman@sffiaw.com
mailto:Filings@psc.state.fI.us
mailto:mailto:MFriedman@sfflaw.com
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privileged. Ifyou are not the intended recipient, you must not review, transmit, convert to hard copy, copy, use 
or disseminate this email or any attachments to it. Ifyou have received this email in error, please notify us 
immediately by return mail or by telephone at (407) 830-6331 and delete the original and all copies of this 
transmission, including any attachments. Thank you. 

From: Woods, Monica [mailto:WOODS.MONICA@leg.state.f1.us] 
sent: Friday, October 05, 2012 4:48 PM 
To: 'fjlings@psc.state.f1.us' 
Cc: Sayler, Erik; Vandiver, Denise; Gene Brown; Martha Barrera; Martin Friedman; Ralph Jaeger 
SubJect: 1l0200-WU.OPC.Notice of SelVice.1st ROGS and PODS to WMSI 

Electronic Filing 

a. Person responsible for this electronic filing: 

Erik L. Sayler, Associate Public Counsel 
Office of Public Counsel 
c/o The Florida Legislature 
111 West Madison Street, Room 812 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400 
(850) 488-9330 
SAYLER.ERIK@leg.state.fl.us 

b. Docket No. 110200-WU 

In re: Application for increase in water rates in Franklin County by Water 
Management Services, Inc. 

c. Documents being filed on behalf of the Office of Public Counsel 

d. There are a total of 2 pages. 

e. The document attached for electronic filing is 110200-WU.OPC.Notice of 
Service. 1st ROGS and PODS to WMSI. Thank you for your attention and cooperation to 
this request. 

Monica R. Woods 
Administrative Assistant 
Office of Public Counsel 
Phone #: 488-9330 

10/812012 
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Eric Fryson 
FPSC, CLK CORRESPONDENCE 

oAdmlalstrativelX( PartiaD C.B.amer 
From: 

Sent: 

Filings@psc.state.f1.us 

Friday, July 06,20124:37 PM 

DOCUMENT NO. W2Ccro-t'Z­
DISTRIBUTfON: 

To: 'mparks@sfflaw.com' 

Cc: Ralph Jaeger; Bart Fletcher; Todd Brown; Martha Barrera; sandymchase@comcast.net; Martin 
Friedman; Eric Fryson 

Subject: FW: {BULK} Docket No.: 110200-WU; Application for Increase in Water Rates in Franklin County 
for Water Management Services 

Importance: Low 

Attachments: Jaeger, Ralph 01.1tr.pdf 

Ms. Parks: 

The attached e-filing appears to be a duplicate of an e-filing received earlier today, from you. 
According to the transmittal cover pages, it appears that you are filing the document twice so that 
a copy will be placed in Dockets 110200 and 100104 separately. The actual document being 
filed references both document numbers and will be entered in both dockets. Filing it twice 
would put the letter in both dockets twice. As such, the second filing will not be accepted as an 
official filing. A link to the PSC e-filing requirements is being provided for your convenience: 

http://www.floridapsc.com/dockets/e-filings/ 

Please call our office if you have any questions. 

Dorothy Menasco 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Office ofCommission Clt7'k 
850-4 13-6770 

Please note' Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications 10 or from state officials regarding state ~usiness are 
public reco~s available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure. 

From: Michele Parks [mailto:mparks@sfflaw.com] 

Sent: Friday, July 06, 2012 4:15 PM 

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us . 

Cc: Ralph Jaeger; Bart Fletcher; Todd Brown; Martha Barrera; sandymchase@comcast.net; Martin 


Friedman 	 R . F kl' Co ty ~ 
Subject: {BULK} Docket No.: 1l0200-WU; Application for Increase in Water ates In ran In un ,or 
Water Management Services 
Importance: Low 

a. 	 Martin S. Friedman, Esquire 

Sundstrom, Friedman & Fumero, LLP 

766 N. Sun Drive, Suite 4030 

Lake Mary, FL 32746 

PHONE: (407) 830-6331 


FAX: (407) 830-8522 

7/6/2012 

mailto:sandymchase@comcast.net
mailto:Filings@psc.state.fl.us
mailto:mailto:mparks@sfflaw.com
http://www.floridapsc.com/dockets/e-filings
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mfriedman@sfflaw.com 

b. 	 Docket No.: 110200-WU; Application for Increase in Water Rates in Franklin County for Water 
Management Services 

c. 	 Water Management Services, Inc. 

d. 2 pages 

e. 	 Response to Ralph Jaeger's July 3, 2012, correspondence re: Commission Ordered Adjustments 

MICHELE PARKS 
Paralegal for Martin S. Friedman and Bridget M. Grimsley 
</span> 

SUNDSTROM, FRIEDMAN & FUMERO,
SUNDSTROM. LLP 

Attorneys at Law 
766 North Sun Drive, Suite 4030 
Lake Mary, Florida 32746 
T: 407.830.6331 
F: 407.830.8522 
mgarks@sfflaw.com 
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
or disseminate this email or any attachments to it~ Ifyou have received this email in error, please noti fy us 
immediately by return mail or by telephone at (888)-877-6555 and delete the original and all copies of this 
transmission, including any attachments. Thank you. 

FRI EDMAN ~f!1l'1~~~Q!L!:~ 

7/6/2012 


http:www.sfflaw.com
mailto:mgarks@sfflaw.com
mailto:mfriedman@sfflaw.com


State of Florida 

JIublirJittfriu ct!_ 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER. 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M­ ~,. !. ::n rn o 
-<("')3;:"DATE: May 1,2012 	 r-- -,­ I 

I"TI=: 
TO: Office ~mission Clerk ~~ ~ 

FROM: Ralph If.}irger, Senior Attorney, Office of the General Counsel ~ N 

RE: Docket No. 110200-WU - Application for increase in water rates in Franklin~ 
County by Water Management Services, Inc. 

Please place the following individual on the interested persons list and designate their 
name with an (R) to show that staff should mail them a copy of the staff recommendation: 

Patricia Vest 
1499 E. Gulf Beach Dr. 
St. George Island, FL 32328 FPSC, 	 CLX CORRESPONDENCE 

o Administrative~ Parties' ' :onsumer 

DOCUMENT NO. .r:r:eG:."--r?:-_ 
DI~~!.!i::;.O:;.N::,:_.......;.;;:;.;;;;;;:;;;;:===;..! 

RRJ/th 

cc: 	 GCL (M. Barrera) 
ECR (All assigned to Docket No. 110200· WU) 
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Eric Fryson 

From: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

Sent: Tuesday, April 17, 20126:14 PM 

To: 'mparks@sfflaw.com' 

Cc: Ralph Jaeger; Todd Brown; Sayler, Erik; sandymchase@comcast.net; Gene Brown; Martin 
Friedman; Eric Fryson 

Subject: FW: {BULK} Docket No.: 110200-WU; Application for Increase in Water Rates in Franklin County 
by Water Management Services, Inc. 

Importance: Low 

Attachments: PSC Clerk 05 (Waiver of Deadline).ltr.pdf 

Ms. Parks: 

The attached e-filing appears to be a duplicate of an e-filing received from your office (Dana 
Rudolf) at 2:38 p.m. today (4117112). As such, the filing received at 4:48 p.m. is not being 
accepted for filing. . 

A link to the PSC e-filing requirements is being provided for your convenience: 

http://www.f1oridapsc.com/dockets/e-filings/ 

Please call our office if you have any questions. 

Dorothy Menasco 
Florida Public Se1vice Commission 
Offlce o{Commission Ckrk 
850 -413-6710 

FPSC. eLK CORRESPONDENCE 


OAdministratiu.Qsl PartiesO Consumer 


DOCUMENT NO. ~ 
OISl RIBUTJON: 
~-. --~;;~;;~ 

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are 
public records available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure. 

From: Michele Parks [mailto:mparks@sfflaw.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, April 17, 20124:48 PM 
To: Filings@psc.stateJl.us 
Cc: Ralph Jaeger; Todd Brown; Sayler, Erik; sandymchase@comcast.net; Gene Brown; Martin Friedman 
Subject: {BULK} Docket No.: 1l0200-WU; Application for Increase in Water Rates in Franklin County by 
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

b. Docket No.: 110200-WU; Application for Increase in Water Rates in Franklin County by Water 

4/18/2012 


mailto:sandymchase@comcast.net
mailto:Filings@psc.stateJl.us
mailto:mailto:mparks@sfflaw.com
http://www.f1oridapsc.com/dockets/e-filings
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Management Services, Inc. 

c. Water Management Services, Inc. 

d. 1 page letter 

e. Waiver to July 31, 2012, of the F.5. 367.081 (6) requirement 

MICHELE PARKS 
Paralegalfor Martin S. Friedman and Bridget M. Grimsley 

SUNDSTROM, FRIEDMAN & FUMERO, <
SUNDSTROM. span style='font-size:9.0pt;line­
FRIEDMAN & FUMERQt~~f height:115%;font­

family:"Georgia","serif";color:black'>LLP 
Attorneys at Law 
766 North Sun Drive, Suite 4030 
Lake Mary, Florida 32746 
T: 407.830.6331 
F: 407.830.8522 
mparks@sfflaw.com 
www.sfflaw.com 


Tallahassee. Lake Mary. Boca Raton 


Notice: This email message, and any attachments hereto, contains confidential information that is legally 
privileged. Ifyou are not the intended recipient, you must not review, transmit, convert to hard copy, copy. use 
or disseminate this email or any attachments to it. Ifyou have received this email in error, please notify us 
immediately by return mail or by telephone at (888)-877-6555 and delete the original and all copies ofthis tr 
ansmission, including any attachments. Thank you. 

Altofl'leys Counselors 

4/18/2012 


http:www.sfflaw.com
mailto:mparks@sfflaw.com
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Eric Fryson 

From: Filings@psc.state.f1.us oAdministrative]& PartiesD CODsumer 
Sent: Friday, April 13, 20123:53 PM DOCUMENT NO. ~2::. 
To: 'Dana Rudolf DlSTRlBl:~;.;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;:;:______;;;;;;;...1 

Cc: 	 Martin Friedman; Eric Fryson 

Subject: 	 FW: Docket No. 110200-WU; Application for increase in water rates in Franklin County by Water 
Management Services, Inc. 

Attachments: Response to Request to Produce. pdf 

My apologies, I left the attachment off the earlier e-mail. 

Ms. Rudolf: 

We are in receipt of the attached response indicated below. Please be advised that discovery 
should not be filed with the Office of the Commission Clerk. It should be sent directly to the 
PSC attorney. We require only a notice of service or a letter advising of service of the discovery, 
for the docket file. 

Your filing will need to be revised and resubmitted to be eligible for electronic filing. 

For further information on what documents are eligible for e-filing, please see e-filing 
requirements on the PSC website: http://www.floridapsc.com/dockets/e-filings/ 

Please call our office ifyou have any questions. 

Dorothy MmaslwlJ 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Of17ce ofCommission Cler/<. 
850 -413-6770 

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law, Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are 
public records available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure. 

From: Dana Rudolf [mailto:drudolf@sfflaw.com] 
Sent: Friday, April 13, 2012 3:05 PM 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
Cc: Martin Friedman 
Subject: Docket No. 1l0200-WU; Application for increase in water rates in Franklin County by Water 
Management ServiCes, Inc. 

a) 	 Martin S. Friedman, Esquire 
Sundstrom, Friedman & Fumero, LLP 
766 North Sun Drive, Suite 4030 
Lake Mary, FL 32746 
(407) 830-6331 

mfriedman@sfflaw.com 


b) 	 Docket No. 110200-WU 

4/13/2012 

mailto:mfriedman@sfflaw.com
mailto:Filings@psc.state.fl.us
mailto:mailto:drudolf@sfflaw.com
http://www.floridapsc.com/dockets/e-filings
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Application for increase in water rates in Franklin County by Water Management Services, Inc. 

c) Water Management Services, Inc. 

d) 6 pages 

e) Response to Citizens' First Request to Produce 

4/13/2012 
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Dorothy Menasco 

From: Ralph Jaeger 
Sent: 
To: 'Martin Friedman' 
cc: Dorothy Menasco 
Subject: RE: (BULK) RE: Docket 110200-WU 
thanks Marty -- I am getting old and can't see very well 

Friday, January 13,2012 10:27 AM 

From: Martin Friedman [mailto:MFriedman@sfflaw.com] 
Sent: Friday, January 13, 2012 10:20 AM 
To: Ralph Jaeger 
Cc: Dorothy Menasco 
Subject {BULK} RE: Docket 110200-WU 
Importance: Low 

Ralph, 
It's sfflaw, not ssflaw. 1 s 2 f s  

MARTIN S.  FRIEDMAN 

PLEASE NOTE: Our changed firm name and cmail address. 
Please update your contacts accordingly. Thank you. 

SUNDSTROM, FRIEDMAN & FUMERO, 
T I "  SUN DSTROM, LLr 

FRIEDMAN & FUMERO, LLP Attorneys at h w  
A t t o r n e y s  1 C o u n i e t a r s  766 North Sun Drive, Suite 4030 

Lake Mary, Florida 32746 

F 407.830.8522 
T: 407.830.6331 

M: 407.310.2077 
mfriedman@sfflaw.com 
www.sfflaw.com 

Tallahassee Lake Mary Boea Raton 

Notice: This email message, and any attachments hereto, contains confidential information that is legally 
privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not review, transmit, convert to hard copy, mpy, use 
or disseminate this email or any attachments to it. If you have received this email in error, please notify us 
immediatelyby return mail or by telephone at (407) 830-6331 and delete the original and all copies ofthis 
transmission, including any attachments. Thank you. 

, . .  .... . . ... . . , , , 

From: Ralph Jaeger [mailto:RJaeger@PSC.STATE.FL.US] 
Sent: Friday, January 13, 2012 9:49 AM 
To: Martin Friedman 
Cc: Dorothy Menasco 
Subject: FW: Docket 110200-WU 

I thought your e-mail was changing to MFriedmancE?ssflaw.com, but it came back as undeliverable--- so, 
is your old e-mail still good?? 

.*",rl .. I ' 

From: Ralph Jaeger 
Sent: Friday, January 13,2012 9:47 AM 

1/13/2012 
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To: Dorothy Menasco 
Cc: 'MFriedman@ssflaw.com' 
Subject: RE: Docket 110200-WU 

that is my understanding --also, I believe t h e  e-mail address for Mr. Friedman has changed as shown above 

From: Dorothy Menasco 
Sent: Friday, January 13, 2012 9:41 AM 
To: Ralph Jaeger 
Cc: Todd Brown 
Subjeb: Docket 110200-WU 

Hi Ralph, 

CLK has received a notice of substitution of counsel for WMSI in the above-reference docket. Vincent LoCurto is 
withdrawing as atty and Marty Friedman is being substituted. Please confirm that atty LoCurto should be deleted from 
the parties list completely and that Marty Friedman should be designated as a party of record. Thank you for your help. 

Dorothy 

1/13/2012 
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From: Dorothy Menasco 
Sent: Friday, January 13, 2012 9:51 AM 
To: Ralph Jaeger 
cc: 'MFriedman@RSBAttorneys.com' 
Subject: RE: Docket 110200-WU 
Thank you for the update. We will leave Mr. Friedman's e-mail address alone and will update all 
other contact information per this e-mail and the notice of substitution of counsel. 

From: Ralph Jaeger 
Sent: Friday, January 13, 2012 9:49 AM 
To: 'MFriedrnan@RSBAttorneys.com' 
Cc: Dorothy Menasco 
Subject: FW: Docket 110200-WU 

I thought your e-mail was changing to MFriedman@ssflaw.com, but it came back as undeliverable -- so, 
is your old e-mail still good?? 

From: Ralph Jaeger 
Sent: Friday, January 13, 2012 9:47 AM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Cc: 'MFriedman@ssflaw.com' 
Subject: RE: Docket 110200-WU 

that is my understanding --also, I believe the e-mail address for Mr. Friedman has changed as shown 
above 

From: Dorothy Menasco 
Sent: Friday, January 13,2012 9:41 AM 
To: Ralph Jaeger 
Cc: Todd Brown 
Subject: Docket 110200-WU 

Hi Ralph, 

CLK has received a notice of substitution of counsel for WMSI in the above-reference 
docket. Vincent LoCurto is withdrawing as atty and Marty Friedman is being substituted. 
Please confirm that atty LoCurto should be deleted from the parties list completely and that 
Marty Friedman should be designated as a party of record. Thank you for your help. 

Dorothy 

0 0 2 6 6  JAN132 

1/13/2012 FPSC-COMMISSION CLERK 
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\\Q2rn-w Dorothy Menasco 

From: Dorothy Menasco 
Sent: Monday, August 22,2011 1 59 PM 
To: 'davis.phyllis@leg.state.fl. us' 
cc: Matilda Sanders PARTIES 
Subject: FW: Interested Party Request 
Ms. Philip-Guide: 

Per your request, we have added OPCKelly and McGlothlin to the mailing list as interested 
persons in Docket 110200-WU, with an e-mail address of kellv.ir@,leg.state.fl.us. 

Interested persons receive all notices for hearing, prehearing, proposed agency action orders, 
final orders, and notices of Commission conferences via e-mail. 

If you are interested in receiving documents other than those mentioned above, for example, 
procedural orders, please contact staff counsel for instructions on becoming a party of record. 
The phone number for our General Counsel's Office is 850-413-6199. 

We have also included the mailing address as indicated below. If documents can not be 
delivered to the e-mail address, our system attempts to fax the information. If no fax number is 
available, the system notifies us that we need to send the document via U.S. Mail. 

If you have any changes or wish to have your information removed, you should forward those 
requests to clerk@,Dsc.state.fl.us. That will ensure that the information is handled efficiently and 
accurately. 

If you have any questions regarding your contact information, please call our office at 850-413- 
6770. 

Dorothy Menasco 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Ofice of Commission Clerk 
450-473-6770 

Please nole: Florida has a very broad public records law. Mosl wnnen axnmunicalions lo or hDm slale offiwals regaiding stale business are 
public recurds available lo the public and media upon request Your e-mail mmmunlcalions may lherefon, be subjecl lo public disclosure 

From: DAVIS.PHYLLIS [mailto:DAVIS.PHYLUS@leg.state.fl.us] 
Sent: Thursday, August 18, 2011 10:46 AM 
To: Records Clerk 
Cc: McGLOTHUN.30SEPH; ROBERTS.BRENDA 
Subject: Interested Party Request 

Matilda: 
I would like to request that the Office of Public Counsel, attention: J.R. Kelly, Public Counsel 
and Joseph A. McGlothlin, Associate Public Counsel, be listed as an interested party in the 
following docket: 
1 10200-wu 

Please email all automatic notification of informal meeting notices, FAW notices, all recommendations, and final orders issued by the Commission to kellv.ir@lep.state.fl.us. 

8/22/2011 FPS  

   - ! > A  1 C r
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If you have additional questions please contact me at 487-8261 

Thanks. 

Phyllis W. Philip-Guide 
Office of Public Counsel 
c/o The Florida Legislature 
11 1 W. Madison Street, Rm. 812 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400 
850-488-9330 

81221201 1 




